CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: JULY 08, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #

DATE: 7/1/2024

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR WHITLOW AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: DERRICK SMITH, DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF PLANNING BOARD
MEMBER

BACKGROUND:

Steve Butler’s term with the Planning Board expired June 2024. Mr. Butler has
expressed interest in another full-term appointment on the board. Mr. Butler brings
valuable insights to the board and is well valued.

There are no term limits established and the full term is for a period of two (2) years.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.



